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(ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 07-07-2009 BY 65179 DNH/HJS 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: Capron', Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: 	Monday, December 20, 2004 5:22 PM 

To: I (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
b6 
h7C 

Subject: RE: Email 

NON-RECORD 

--Original Message--  
Fronil 	 I(0GC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2004 5:14 PM 	. 	. 

To: Capron', Valerie E. (OGC) , (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Email 

—LI—M;L:=ASSI5e—D  
NON-RECORD  

--Original Message 	 
From:! 	 I(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, December  20, 2004 4:41 PM 
To:I 	 I  (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Email 

FYI I am calling you on this .. 

Assitant General Counsel 
Counterterrorism Law Unit 1' 
FBI GTMO 
US Naval Base, Guantanamo Bay, Cuba 

THIS IS A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY-CLIENT WORK PRODUCT/COMMUNICATION AND IS NOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE OGC 
WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL 

	Original Messa e 	 
From: 	 I(0C) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, u ay, ecember 20, 2004 4:08 PM 
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Message Page 2 of 2 

To [CTD) (FBI) 	 I(CTD) (FBI); (OGC) 	b6 
b7C (FB) 

(FBI);I Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (OGC) (FBI); OGC) (FBI) 
Subject:, Email 

S 

 

ii - Tr-3  • - 

 

   

    

NON-RECORD 

FYI, 
I response to a request by my counterpart at DOW 	 'who  was himself responding to a 

request from DSECDEF's (Mr Wolfowitz's) Office, I have sent an unredacted copy of the email from 
date 1/21/04 5:15PM Subject: FWD: re: Impersonating FBI. 

Assistant General Counsel 
Office of the General Counsel 
Rm 7291 Jai 

Fax: (202) 324-1039 	 
Pager: (877) 585-4699 Ce11:1 	  
THIS IS A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY-CLIENT WORK PRODUCT/COMMUNICATION AND IS NOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE OGC 
WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL 
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